Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.qov.uk

To register to receive notifications of planning applications in your area please go to
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder

From: Hebe Smith <Hebe.Smith@arun.gov.uk>

Sent: 11 December 2024 17:00

To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: AW/281/24/HH - 7 Meadow Way Aldwick PO21 4HG

Hello .responses,
Please can this rep be logged against AW/281/24/HH.

Thanks very much!

Hebe Smith (she/her)
Planning Officer, Planning Department

T: 01903 737626



E: hebe smith@arun.qov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.qov.uk

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to Plamnning apnlication findsy
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From: Mark William Marriott || G

Sent: 10 December 2024 16:37
To: Hebe Smith <Hebhe Smithi@arun. sov. uk>
Subject: AW/281/24/HH - 7 Meadow Way Aldwick PO21 4HG

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
Or opening.

Dear Hebe
Application No. AW/281/24/HH 7 Meadow Way Aldwick PO21 4HG
Would you please note on your records, that having discussed the proposed works to the

property with the applicant after the application to ADC, the Aldwick Bay Co. Ltd. have No
Objection to the application as submitted.

Yours sincerely
Mark

Mark Marriott

Planning Director - Aldwick Bay Company Ltd







